
From: Records Center (UTC)
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: UTC Courtesy Email: TV-140340 Order 03, Order Imposing Suspended Penalties UTC:0001223
Date: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 3:45:27 PM

 

From: James Sea Tac
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 3:45:23 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Records Center (UTC)
Subject: Re: UTC Courtesy Email: TV-140340 Order 03, Order Imposing Suspended Penalties
 UTC:0001223

I wrote a letter stating that the letter requesting the payment be fully made was not received
 timely . Also showed a check showing payment was made at the correct time and is being
 blamed for not making payment when in deed a payment was made or a staff purposefully hid
 the  check payment to ensure the company was in violation. Also stated upon getting the
 payment request late we immediately requested a grace period to satisfy the balance and
 requested a fair few more days to make the final payment a second time to the state ( noting
 first payment was made at the right time ) . Also falsely stated in this newest email is that we
 admitted to providing trucks when it was clearly stated in the last letter that it was through a
 3rd party and as such it seems it's clear that punishing sea tac movers was the plan from the
 start and sea tac movers llc not to be associated with sea tac nationwide movers llc will accept
 the payment penalty and set up a payment plan with your office . We wish fairness and not
 being judged before being judged was the case especially after explaining that the 5th
 deadline was obtained late Friday after your offices were closed . 

Should this judgment stand it can only be respected and will be respected . We will reach out
 to your office and set up a payment plan . Thank you and God bless . 

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2016, at 6:01 PM, Document Service Queue <recordscenter@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC) served the following

 document(s), regarding Docket Number(s)  140340, on 2/9/2016 3:00 PM:

 

 Order 03, Order Imposing Suspended Penalties

 

We attach a courtesy copy of the above document(s). Please do not reply to this e-mail. If

 you have any questions regarding this e-mail, please contact the UTC Records Center, at

 records@utc.wa.gov.

 
Thank you.
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